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Ms. Marlene Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
The Portals
445 Twelfth Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

Dear Ms. Dortch:
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On behalf of my client, Jim Lawson Communications, Inc., the licensee of FM
Broadcast Station WWPG, Eutaw, Alabama, FCC Facility ID No. 31145, I hereby provide you

with the main studio address for the station. The address is: 9807 Alabama Hwy. 14, Eutaw,
Alabama (35462).

Please annotate your records to reflect the above address. Should you have any
questions do not hesitate to contact this office.

Very truly yours,

LAUREN A. COI
Attorney

LAC/tdm

cc: Mr. James W. Lawson
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